MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD OCTOBER 5, 1976

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

BANKSON, BOGLE, DAVIES, HANSBRAUGH, HOPKINS, MURRAY, WARD, MANN, LEONARD. COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

AVICOLA

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 21, 1976 AND SPECIAL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 28, 1976 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE POLICE REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER IN THE AMOUNT OF \$1,118.00 BE ACCEPTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HOPKINS AND SECONDED BY LEONARD THAT JACK LA TURNER BE GRANTED (2) WEEKS VACATION STARTING OCTOBER 11, 1976. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT A CHECK FOR THE QUARTERLY REPORTS BE ISSUED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT MRS. JOHN JOSEPH WORK IN THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE DURING THE ABSENCE OF CITY CLERK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT THE CITY CLERK ORDER THE 1976 SUPPLEMENTS FOR THE POLICE JUDGE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY MANN THAT PAYROLL ORDINANCE 76-22 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,817.52 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY HANSBROUGH THAT C.D.B.G. 76-19 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$11,515.87 PLUS \$4,899.65 FOR FINAL PAYMENT ON THE SHAW HILL WATER PROJECT BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY ASK THE POLICE COMMITTEE TO MEET WITH ORVILLE EPPERSON ON A POSSIBLE CHARGE FOR ANIMAL CALLS FOR THE CITY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY MANN THAT ORDINANCE 984 AUTHORIZING  $\frac{1}{2}$  OF 1 % CITY SALES TAX BE ADOPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY MANN THAT ORDINANCE 985 PERTAINING TO WRECKED, JUNKED, DISMANTLED, AND ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLES ON THE CITY STREETS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOGLE AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE LAW FIRM OF WALLACE AND OWENS BE CONTACTED BY THE CITY ATTORNEY FOR A CONTRACT IN THE CITY'S CASE AGAINST BRADLEY BALL. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A MOBILE HOME PERMIT FOR JUNE ZIMMERMAN TO BE LOCATED AT 1200 CHICAGO.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY MANN THAT THE PERMIT BE GRANTED TO JUNE ZIMMERMAN. MOTION CARRIED.

CHIEF OF POLICE, PAT COLLINS PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH INFORMATION AS TO THE VIOLATION OF ORDINANCE 6-105 AND 6-111 PERTAINING TO CERAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSES ISSUED TO LOUIS C. BRIANT FOR THE NEW PLACE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY FILE AN JUNCTION AGAINST LOUIS C. BRIANT FOR THE VIOLATIONS AND SET A HEARING DATE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT NO ACTION BE TAKEN AT THIS TIME AGAINST BUCK'S RECREATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LEONARD AND SECONDED BY HOPKINS THAT THE CITY PAY LIBRARY EMPLOYEES SOCIAL SECURITY SO LIBRARY WILL HAVE HIGHER TAX LEVY. MOTION CARRIED.

TROY MILLER WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND ASK THE COUNCIL TO ISSUE HIM AN OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT TROY MILLER BE DENIED AN OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

unay MURRAY, MAYOR

u TURNER, CITY CLERK